Re: cancel cabin Fwd: RE: tamara arnold cabin #31 11/30 3 nights

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 13/11/2023 09:28

The reservation has been cancelled.

Regards,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028
Www.eaglesridge.com
Www.myheritagecabin.com

On Nov 13, 2023, at 1:13 PM, reservations@rooms1@1.com wrote:

please cancel the cabin

thanks

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: tamara arnold cabin #31 11/30 3 nights
Date: ©7/11/2023 07:37

From: "Adam Lawson" <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To: <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: "'Adam Lawson'" <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>

Here you go!

TAMARA ARNOLD - RES# 124254 - ER 31 (2 BEDROOM CABIN) - 11/30 FOR 3 NIGHTS -
TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $397.00

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
(865)868-6028

Adam. L@gotoepm.com

www.eaglesridge.com

www.myheritagecabin.com

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Howie <howie@rooms1@1.com>; Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
Subject: tamara arnold cabin #31 11/30 3 nights

book cabin #31 11/30/2023 3 nights




